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Timeline About Friends

From: DUNG NGUYEN TRANG <nguyentrangdung265@hcmut.eduwn> pfidat do adresare 2
Date: Thu, 14 Mar 2019 12:58:29 +0700

To: Martina Sindelafova Skupefiova <13766@mail.muni.cz>

Cc nguyencongtri <nguyencongtri@hcmut.edusn>

Subject: Reply to my colleague

Zobrazit hlavigky -
mail.htrnl, typ: text/htrml
Tato &ast je k dispozici takeé jako mail.o, typ: text/plain

Dear Marting,

The agreementis supposed to send to Ms. Thuy Duong (External Relations Office - HCMUT). You can find her email right in the file you antached.
As for the flight, you can book the ticket with the arrival time at your convenience. You will work with us before starting your work here,

Best regards,

MNguyen Trang Dung (M.A.)

English Lecturer

HCMC University of Technolagy

Mabile: 0918654928

Email: nguyentrangdung2é>@hcmut.edu.vn
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Doprava
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Program

Seminare pro studenty — Pronounciation, IELTS speaking
preparation, Intercultural Communication, Self-Study Skills
(,absolvent MU")

Video pozvanky a minikurzy

Seminare pro zaméstnance — Oral Communication

in English, Written Communication in Academic Environment -

Certifikaty
English Club meeting

Pracovni obédy, coffee breaks https://www.facebook.com/ngoaingubk/videos/903954910020644



https://www.facebook.com/ngoaingubk/videos/903954910020644
https://www.facebook.com/ngoaingubk/videos/903954910020644
https://www.britishcouncil.cz/zkousky/ielts
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Thank you for attention.

MARTINA SINDELAROVA SKUPENOVA
MASARYK UNIVERSITY LANGUAGE CENTRE

MARTINA.SINDELAROVA@MAIL.MUNI.CZ
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